

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD WITH GOSFORD TENNIS CENTRE ON
MONDAY 27/9/99

PRESENT: Dennis Stimson, Pat Healy, Rod Rosenfield,
Jenny Rosenfield, Steve Gibson, Maureen Rowe

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS

MEETING: Tabled and discussed.
Amendment re Super Soaker, we still only
have the one. Maureen reported will put to
L.M.W. to purchase a second one, around
\$650.00.

BUSINESS ARISING:

P A System - has been fixed, as attached.
It is working well, both bottom and top
complex can stand alone. There is 12 months
guarantee on workmanship.

Driveway & Shade Area - Rex should be
available to commence this work in a month.

Rubbish Bins - Not yet purchased, but will
probably just get plastic ones and put hole
in lid, nothing more suitable available.

Court lighting - Bruce Shelley, who
originally put lights up and works for North
Power has given us ideas on how to go about
this work.

\$1,940.00 to purchase fittings.

\$3,000.00 to install these and then move
others to other courts. For this price, we
need certificate from Council for tax
exemption, Dennis will follow this up.

Umpires Stands - Pat will discuss with
Basil what he can do in this regard.

Fences - Quotes received - \$1400.00 top
courts; \$920.00 bottom courts = \$2,320.00.

Insurances - Steve reported Tennis NSW are
looking into a package. When this is received
will go through this with Tennis Centre, as we
may be doubling up on some insurances.

Court Fees - Tennis Committee still looking
into this matter.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

Rain caused problem last Saturday which will be referred back to Tennis C/Tee - why was grass called off.

Meeting re 16's has been held, progressing well.

Paddlocks - Dennis now has key for paddlocks.

Rod will have a further look at Court 11.

Court 13 - Pat suggested we ask Mark Edmondson to come and give quote re courts 10 & 11 and then get him to look at Court 13, as he is not responding so far to our request to inspect Court 13.

The Park Ranger would recommend that the troublesome Magpies be destroyed but would have to contact Police who require a list of signatures before they can do anything.

Letter from Gosford Tennis Centre will be presented to Main Body Meeting on 29/9/99.

Signs on Court 5 are causing fence to lean over, Court 9 also needs to be looked at. Steve and Rod will inspect these matters.

Meeting Closed 10.20 p.m.